



Jeroen van Vegchel

Hi, I'm Jeroen! I'm a 25 year-old self-employed musician. With 8+ years of experience as a music producer and a Bachelor of Music from HKU University of the Arts under my belt, I'm currently working as a songwriter, music producer and mixing engineer. I also write and release music with my own artist project.

Contact

+31(6)42 39 69 08

[Jeroen van Vegchel](#)

info@jeroenvanvegchel.nl

www.jeroenvanvegchel.nl




SoundBetter.com

Education

HKU Music & Technology
Bachelor's Degree
2019-2023

Strabrecht College
HAVO
2011-2018

Skills

PreSonus Studio One 
Avid Pro Tools 
Ableton Live 11 

Collaboration 
Patience 
Detail-oriented 

Languages

Dutch > Native
English > Fluent

Experience

Freelance songwriting, music production & mixing
November 2020 – present

As a self-employed songwriter, music-producer and mixing engineer I apply my skills to a variety of projects in collaboration with singer-songwriters, artists and bands. So far I've had the pleasure of working on dozens of projects for both Dutch and international clients, thus I'm no stranger to deadlines, working under pressure and managing expectations.

Artist project 'Jeroen'
December 2022 – present

Whenever I get the chance I write, produce and mix my own songs. Characterized by emotional and introspective lyrics, supported by gentle yet grand productions that blend acoustic and electronic elements, this is a project in which I can express myself creatively to the fullest.

Podcast Recording
December 2023 – present

Picnic (delivery)
May 2023 – present

Student-assistant HKU
September 2022 – May 2023

For a time I worked as student-assistant at HKU. During the 'production technology' and 'studio technology for producers' classes I taught, guided and advised the first- and second-year students

Internship: Studio Zuidervaart
October 2021 – Januari 2022

During my third year at HKU I interned with music producer and mixing engineer Jasper Zuidervaart. An incredible opportunity which allowed me to see the day-to-day activities of a seasoned professional, as well as the inner workings of the music industry.

GAMMA (hardware store)
April 2017 – October 2021